

MAR 18 1996

MEMORANDUM

FROM: James K. Wolf, Ph.D., Soil Physicist
Ground Water Technology Section *James K Wolf*
3/14/96

THRU: Elizabeth Behl, Section Chief
Ground Water Technology Section *EBehl 3/14*
Environmental Fate and Ground Water Branch (7507C)

Henry Jacoby, Chief
Environmental Fate and Ground Water Branch (7507C)

TO: Walter Waldrop, PM#71
Reregistration Branch
Special Review and Reregistration Branch (7508W)

SUBJECT: Status report for chlorothalonil ground water
monitoring study - April 1995

DP Barcode D215423, MRID #436421-00,01

The progress report (April 1995) for small-scale ground-water monitoring study being conducted in North Carolina as part of the data requirements for chlorothalonil is acceptable. It should be stated that this does not reflect an EFGWB acceptance (or rejection) of the study results or any interpretations included in the report.

Data demonstrates leaching of the bromide tracer and several of the degradates in the soil (soil and soil-pore water samples). A single trace detection of metabolite SDS-46851 occurred in one well water sample. No other occurrences of chlorothalonil residues and bromide tracer were reported in water wells for the period of the Progress report.

2029325